

The Bayside

Soccer League

Minutes of the Delegates Meeting, Monday 3rd of August 2015 Held at the Seaford United Club Rooms

PRESENT:

Wayne Brown (President) Darryl Kennedy (Secretary) Anita Jenkins (Treasurer) Robyn Taylor (Sub-Juniors) Libby McCabe (Committee) Matt Murray (Publicity Officer) Eddie Devereux (Committee) John Grbac (Committee) Apologies: Alan Symons (V/President) Ana Verlander (Assistant Secretary)

1. WELCOME

Meeting opened at 2012. The Chairman welcomed all in attendance and conducted the roll call.

Delegates Present:

Baxter, Bayswater, , Boronia, Chelsea, Croydon, Doveton, Frankston City, Hampton Park, Langwarrin, Mt. Lilydale, Montrose, Mornington, MCSA, Peninsula, Rosebud, Seaford.

ABSENT: Brighton Old Boys, Dandenong City, Endeavour, TOPSA, Westernport.

2. AGENDA ITEMS:

a) VIFA Cup

We still have one team left in the VIFA Cup which is Croydon – through to the semi-finals and we wish them all the luck. The next game location will be notified asap.

b) VIFA Cup Challenge – Representative Squads

This cup will be played on the 10th of October. We will get our coaches together and select squads to represent the Bayside League. Hopefully there will be 8 organisations to be involved so will be a big weekend.

c) Referees – Last Weekend

We struggled on the weekend to get referees to all games for various reasons. Some were lost, sent to wrong grounds and changes to fixtures saw some referees in limbo. The various changes that occur during the week can sometime make it difficult to track. When sending requests for changes, make sure you send the exact club & division for each request to make it a little easier to follow.

d) Ref Fees

Ref payment on the day is \$110. Chelsea has been reported to be paying \$120 – please address and inform us if any ref has not corrected you to ensure that it can be rectified.

e) Marshals

Again, it is imperative that home teams provide two marshals to escort and assist during the games.

3. Delegates Business Arising

a) Baxter:

Cup fixture suggestion for next season – Loved the concept of the group format for cups. Is it possible to look at running the Cups at the start of the season which will give teams/clubs better chance to get all their numbers in and sorted before league fixtures are formalised. Excellent idea that will definitely be investigated further.

b) Mornington:

Yellow cards in the BFA Cups – do they carry over to the league? Yes.

Sheppard Cup - Mornington Vs Rosebud – coming up in a couple of weeks down at Rosebud. Congratulations to Mornington SC – celebrating their 50th anniversary.

c) Mt Lilydale:

Question regarding the logic behind scrapping all match statistics from games vs Hampton Park after they pulled out.

Some teams yes have been disadvantaged but it was fairest way. If Hampton Park were to have not pulled out and played with bare numbers and who ever played them would have had a big advantage. Only fair way was to remove them totally.

Cup Draw?

Will be done on Sporting Pulse Fixture generator and advertised asap.

d) Rosebud:

Keeper marking the 6 yard box

Most referees should book. League doesn't allow it.

e) Seaford:

Referees in black?

We now have referees in Dark Blue or Light Blue for clashes.

4. Next meeting will be held MONDAY 7th of September 2015 @ Seaford - 8pm

Agenda items may be submitted prior by emailing baysidefa.aj@gmail.com

5. Meeting Closed at 2043.

W. Brown President/Chairman BAYSIDE SOCCER LEAGUE 03 Aug 15 A. Jenkins BFA Admin/Treasurer baysidefa.aj@gmail.com 03 Aug 15